TOWN OF WESTPORT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Kennedy Administration Building

Community Meeting Room

5387 Mary Lake Road
Town of Westport, Wisconsin

AGENDA - Monday, February 3, 2020 7:00 p.m.

S RN

10.

11,

12.
13;
14.
15,

Call to Order
Public Comment On Matters Not On the Agenda
Approve Minutes
Review/Approve Operator Licenses
Driveway/Access/Utility/Road Opening Permits
Water Utility/Fire Protection Utility
Miscellaneous
Sewer Utility
Miscellaneous
Engineer Report
Miscellaneous Ongoing Projects
Friends of Schumacher Farm Park Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s Licenses
(2/14/2020 and 6/6/2020), Schumacher Farm Park Barn and Grounds, 5682 STH
19, Discussion/Action
Change of Agent for Alcohol License, Kwik Trip, Inc. (Kwik Trip 529),
5420 Willow Road, Discussion/Action

Committee Reports/Items for Action
Personnel Committee Public Works Committee =~ Westport/Middleton JZC

Audit Committee Town Plan Commission Westport/Waunakee JPC
Administrative Matters

Miscellaneous Business/Forthcoming Events

Pay Current Bills

Adjourn

If you need reasonable accommodations to access this meeting, please contact the clerk’s office
at 849-4372 at least three business days in advance so arrangements can be made to
accommodate the request.

F:AMyFiles\wp6data\BOARD\B200120.wpd

0129200801



TOWN OF WESTPORT
AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
Kennedy Administration Building

Community Meeting Room

5387 Mary Lake Road
Town of Westport, Wisconsin

AGENDA - Monday, February 3, 2020 6:30 p.m.

This meeting is being noticed as a possible gathering of a quorum of the Westport Town Board
due to the possible attendance of Supervisors not appointed to the Committee. Supervisors may
discuss items on this agenda, or gather information on these items, but no action will be taken on

these items as the Town Board.

Call to order

Approve minutes
Review/approve bills for payment
Adjourn

:P-L}J[\)l—-l

If you need reasonable accommodations to access this meeting, please contact the clerk's office
at 849-4372 at least three business days in advance so arrangements can be made to
accommodate the request.

F\MyFiles\wp6data\BOARD\B200120, wpd
0129200801



TOWN OF WESTPORT

TOWN BOARD - Monday, January 20, 2020

The regular semi-monthly meeting of the Town Board was called to order in the Community
Meeting Room of the Bernard J. Kennedy Administration Building at 7:01 p.m. by Chair
Grosskopf. Members present: Cuccia, Enge, Grosskopf, and Sipsma. Members absent: Trotter.
Also Present: Dave Ripp, Kent Straus, Tim Wohlers, and Tom Wilson.

For Public Comment On Matters Not On the Agenda, Dane County Board Supervisor Dave Ripp
was present since there was a matter on the agenda referencing CTH M and in case there were
questions on County business. The minutes of the January 6, 2020 regular meeting were
approved as presented on a motion by Sipsma, second Cuccia.

After a presentation on the matter by Wilson and Kent Straus with Strand Associates, Inc. (the
engineers who put together the plans and bid documents), and after questions and discussion by
the Board, the CTH M Trail (Woodland to North Shore Bay) Construction Bid/Contract Award
as presented was awarded to the lowest bidder Janke General Contractors, Inc., in the amount
presented, and the alternative bid was disallowed as unnecessary, with Wilson authorized to
execute any necessary documents and agreements as approved by staff, which includes grant
agreements with Dane County and the Wisconsin DNR for full funding of the construction and
related engineering/construction management of the project, on a motion by Sipsma, second

Enge.

Grosskopf and Wilson reported on items before the plan commission/committees. The Audit
Committee recommended payment of bills as presented by the Administrator after questions

were answered.

For Administrative Matters raised, Wilson reported on the status of the Yahara Materials lawsuit
over development of a quarry in Springfield. For Miscellaneous Business or Forthcoming
Events raised, Wilson reported that the Friends of Schumacher Farm Park have applied fora
temporary beer/wine license for a Valentine’s Dinner that will be on the next agenda for review,
Wilson reported on the status of the Yahara Place light code violation, and Sipsma inquired
about and Wilson reported on the town bills for hearing up this week before the State Assembly.

Current bills were paid as presented by the Administrator and recommended by the Audit
Committee after questions were answered on a motion by Sipsma, second Enge.

Motion to adjourn by Sipsma, second Cuccia. The meeting adjourned at 7:30 p.m.

Thomas G. Wilson
Town Attorney/Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer

F:AMyFiles\wp6data\BOARD\B200120.wpd
0129200801



TOWN BOARD MEETING February 3, 2020

—_—————————————

AGENDA ITEM #9:

Friends of Schumacher Farm Park Temporary
Class “B”/ Class “B” Retailer’s Licenses
(2/14/2020 and 6/6/2020), Schumacher Farm Park
Barn and Grounds, 5682 STH 19. Discussion/Action



Application for Temporary Class “B” / "Class B" Retailer’s License

See Additional information on reverse side. Contact the municipal clerk if you have questions.
Application Date: i ] 1 |5 59 5
L)

FEE §
Town (Jvillage  [Jcity of Westport County of Dane

The named organization applies far: (check appropriate box(es).)
[A Temporary Class "B" license to sell fermented malt beverages at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.26(6), Wis. Stats.

A Temporary "Class B" license to sell wine at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.51(10), Wis. Stats.
at the premises described below during a special event beginning 2 /)tf‘l::a_z o and ending 2 [iy 262 ¢ and agrees
to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and regulations (state, federal or local) affecting the sale of fermented malt beverages
and/or wine if the license is granted.
1. Organization (check appropriate box) > Bona fide Club ] Church O Lodge/Society

[] Veteran's Organization L] Fair Association or Agricultural Society

L] chamber of Commerce or similar Civic or Trade Organization organized under
ch. 181, Wis. Stats.

(a) Name Friends of Schumacher Farm
(b) Address 5682 Hwy 19, Waunakee, WI 53597

(Streel) Town [ ]Vilage []city
(c) Date organized 05/26/1989

{d) If corporation, give date of incarporation 05/26/1989
(e) If the named organization is not required to hold a Wisconsin seller's permit pursuant to s. 77.54 (7m), Wis. Stats., check this

box: []

(f) Names and addresses of all officers:
President Carol Bleifield

Vice President James Ableidinger
Secretary Rosa Ropers
Treasurer Dennis Petzke

(g) Name and address of manager or person in charge of affair: Dennis Petzke

2. Location of Premises Where Beer and/or Wine Will Be Sold, Served, Consumed, or Stored, and Areas Where Alcohol
Beverage Records Will be Stored:
(a) Street number 5682 Hwy 19
(b) Lot
(c) Do premises occupy all or part of building? Yes. All
(d) If part of building, describe fully all premises covered under this application, which floor or floors, or room or rooms, license is

to cover:

Black

3. Name of Event
(@) List name of the event 1/,, leadins T aner

(b) Dates of event 2 Ji4] 2¢20

DECLARATION
An officer of the organization, declares under penaities of law that the information pravided in this application is frue and correct fo the
best of his/her knowledge and belief. Any person who knowingly provides materially false information in an application for a license
may be required fo forfeit not more than $1,000.

/]/ Q 2ot l /'7 [:; 2 b Friends of Schumacher Farm Park, Inc/

Officer ¢ Ao ra, .
e (Signature / Dfte) (Name of Organization)

Date Filed with Clerk \ 1 t‘ ‘ E\B &U Date Reported to Council or Board : / ‘;ZC '/ &U :)0

License No.

Date Granted by Council

AT-315 (R. 9-19) Wisconsin Deparlment of Revenue



Application for Temporary Class “B” / "Class B" Retailer’s License

See Additional Information on reverse side. Contact the municipal clerk if you have questions.
Application Date: ! /7 /ﬂ-; 620

FEE %

Town [Jvillage [Jcity of Westport County of Dane

The named organization applies for: (check appropriate box(es).)

] A Temporary Class "B" license to sell fermented malt beverages at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.26(6), Wis. Stats.
A Temporary "Class B" license to sell wine at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 12551 (10), Wis. Stats,

at the premises described below during a special event beginning £ .f".f '/.J v7y andending & /7/-2-“"2- ¢ __ and agrees
to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and regulations (state, federal or local) affecting the sale of fermented malt beverages

and/or wine if the license is granted.

Bona fide Club (] church (] Lodge/Society

(] Veteran's Organization (] Fair Association or Agricultural Society

] chamber of Commerce or similar Civic or Trade Organization organized under
ch. 181, Wis. Stats.

1. Organization (check appropriate box) >

(a) Name Friends of Schumacher Farm
(b) Address 5682 Hwy 19, Waunakee, WI 53597

(Street) Town [ ]Village [ city

(c) Date organized 05/26/1989

(d) If corporation, give date of incorporation 05/26/1989

(e) If the named organization is not required to hold a Wisconsin seller's permit pursuant to s. 77.54 (7m), Wis. Stats., check this
box: []

(f) Names and addresses of all officers:
President Carol Bleifield

Vice President James Ableidinger

Secretary Rosa Ropers

Treasurer Dennis Petzke

(g) Name and address of manager or person in charge of affair: Dennis Petzke

. Location of Premises Where Beer and/or Wine Will Be Sold, Served, Consumed, or Stored, and Areas Where Alcohol
Beverage Records Will be Stored:
(a) Street number 5682 Hwy 19

Block

(b) Lot

(e} Do premises occupy all or part of building? Yes. All
(d) If part of building, describe fuily all premises covered under this application, which floor or floors, or room or rooms, license is

to cover:

3. Name of Event

(a) List name of the event Masic Festizel
(b) Dates of event Tune L 262 0
DECLARATION

An officer of the organization, declares under penaities of law that the information provided in this application is true and correct to the
best of histher knowledge and belief. Any person who knowingly provides materially false information in an application for a license

may be required to forfeit not more than $1,000.

Officer @M ,6 @él ! /q /2 ey Friends of Schumacher Farm Park, Inc/
~ (Name of Organization)

(Signa'fury/ Date)

\ ] OZ ‘E&Jﬁ\) Date Reported to Council or Board ( lf;G / ;[} )

Date Filed with Clerk

License No.

Date Granted by Council

Wiscansin Deparlmant of Revenue

AT-315 (R. 9-18)



TOWN BOARD MEETING February 3, 2020

AGENDA ITEM #10

Change of Agent for Alcohol License, Kwik Trip, Inc.
(Kwik Trip 529), 5420 Willow Road,
Discussion/Action



Auxiliary Questionnaire
Alcohol Beverage License Application

Submit to municipal clerk. o _
WI Dr. Lic. 256~ 137 -3%1-0]
Individual's Full Name (please print)  {last name) (first name) (middle name)
Ittner Stephanie Marie
Home Address (streelroute) Post Office City State Zip Code
8 High Point Oaks Lane, Apt 302 Madison Wi 153719
Home Phone Number Age Date of Birth Place of Birth
262-951-1331 26 8/27/1993 Oconomowoc, WI

The above named individual provides the following information as a person who is (check one):

[:I Applying for an alcohol beverage license as an individual.
[_] Amember of a partnership which is making application for an alcohol beverage license.

Agent of  Kwik Trip, Inc.
T Othcer 7 tirector F Membar / Manager 7 dgent) (Name of Corporalion, Limited Liahility Compary or Nanprofit Drgamzation)

which is making application for an alcahol beverage license.
The above named individual provides the following information to the licensing authority:
1. How long have you continuously resided in Wisconsin prior to this date? A|| my life

2. Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) for
violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county B
[ JYes [V|No

or municipality?
If yes, give law or ordinance violated, trial court, trial date and penalty imposed, and/or date, description and

status of charges pending. (If more room is needed, continue on reverse side of this form.)

3. Are chargeé-f_c;;-any offenses presentfy pending against you (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages)
for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states or ordinances of any county or
MUNICIPANILY? . . e e [ ]Yes E(No

If yes, describe status of charges pending.
4. Do you hold, are you making application for or are you an officer, director or agent of a corporation/nonprofit

organization or member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for any other alcohol

Peverage estseinr PEII? wus o o 1 o & 5o § 04 5 S0% 5400 § G605 567 § 555 565 5 555 525 5 Shm 5 e = sans mems < sibre mume o [ ]es No
If yes, identify.
(Name, Lacation and Type of License/Parmit)
5. Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or employee of any person or corporation or
member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for a wholesale beer permit,
brewery/winery permit or wholesale liquor, manufacturer or rectifier permit in the State of Wisconsin?.......... [ Yes [/] No

If yes, identify.

(ﬂdd@isis’éyﬂiﬂl}' and County)

(Name of Wiolesale Licensee or Permitiee)

6. Named individual must list in chronological order last two employers.

Employer's Nanie Employed Frem * To

Kwik Trip, Inc. 1626 Oak St., La Crosse, WI 54603 712016 Present
Employed From To

Reeve Memorial Union Oshkosh, WI 9/2013 7/2016

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the undersigned states that each of the above questions has
been truthfully answered to the best of the knowledge of the signer. The signer agrees that he/she is the person named in the foregoing
application; that the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instance are true and
correct. The undersigned further understands that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be void, and
under penalty of state law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this applica-
tion. Any person who knowingly provides materially false information on this application may be required to forfeit not more than $1,000.

wkﬁ/{f/m e

(Signature of Namad Individual]

Stephanie M. Ittner

AT-103 (R, 7-18) Wisconsin Departmenl of Revenue



Agent must be a resiaent or Uane Lounty

Schedule for Appointment of Agent by Corporation / Nonprofit
Organization or Limited Liability Company

Submit to municipal clerk.

All corporations/organizations or limited liability companies applying for a license to sell fermented malt beverages and/or intoxicating liquor
must appoint an agent. The following questions must be answered by the agent. The appointment must be signed by an officer of the
corporation/organization or ane member/manager of a limited liability company and the recommendation made by the proper local official.

] Town
To the governing body of: || Vilage  of Westport County of Dane
[]city

The undersigned duly authorized officer/member/manager of KWLIK TRIP, INC.
(Registered Name of Corporation / Organization or Limited Liability Company)

a corporation/organization or limited liability company making application for an alcohol beverage license for a premises known as
Kwik Trip 529
located at 2420 Willow Rd.. Waunakee, WI 53597

(Trade Name)

Stephanie M. [ttner

appoints
(Name of Appointed Agent)

8 High Point Oaks Lane. Apt 302 Madsew (T 6 3HY

" (Home Address of Appointed Agent)

to act for the corporation/organization/limited liability company with full authority and control of the premises and of all business relative
to alcohol beverages conducted therein. Is applicant agent presently acting in that capacity or requesting approval for any corporation/
organization/limited liability company having or applying for a beer and/or liquor license for any other location in Wisconsin?

[] Yes V1 No If so, indicate the corporate name(s)/limited liability company(ies) and municipality(ies).

Is applicant agent subject to completion of the responsible beverage server training course? [ ]Yes ] No
How long immediately prior to making this application has the applicant agent resided continuously in Wisconsin? All my life

Place of residence last year 8 High Point Qaks Lane, Apt 302 Mﬂw&‘wru" W 53%9

For: KWIK TRIP, INC.

Any person who knowingly provides materially fdlsé Jnformatron in an application for a license may be required to forfeit not more than

$1,000.

ACCEPTANCE BY AGENT

l, Stephanie M. Ittner , hereby accept this appointment as agent for the

(Print / Type Agent's Name)

corporation/organization/limited liability company and assume full responsibility for the conduct of all business relative to alcohol
beverages conducted on the premises for the corporation/organization/limited liability company.

WW ‘/14/ Agent's age 26

(Signature of Agent) (Date)
Date of birth8/27/1993

8 ngh Point Oaks Lane. Apt 302 , Mipzso~v wi 5377

(Home Address of A gent)

APPROVAL OF AGENT BY MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
(Clerk cannot sign on behalf of Municipal Official)

| hereby certify that | have checked municipal and state criminal records. To the best of my knowledge, with the available information,
the character, record and reputation are satisfactory and | have no objection to the agent appointed.

by - Title
(Date) (Signature of Proper Local Official)

Approved on
(Town Chair. Village President, Police Chief)

AT-104 (R. 4-18) Wisconsin Depariment aof Revenue



1/15/2020, Mail - 529 - Outlook

%ERVER license.com

https://outlook.office365.com/mailfinbox/id/AAQKADM20TEWZjUOLWM 1 MTUINDFIZS 1hN2I0LWUSMjUSMG Y 2Y zUy YWAQACY 2xnoTk51 im6aWnuas... 1/



